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Dear Sir/Madam

Application ref: NYM/2017/0779/FL
Our ref: 231773

Natural England has no comments to make on this application.
Natural England has not assessed this application for impacts on protected species. Natural
England has published Standing Advice which you can use to assess impacts on protected species

or you may wish to consult your own ecology services for advice.

Natural England and the Forestry Commission have also published standing advice on ancient
woodland and veteran trees which you can use to assess any impacts on ancient woodland.

The lack of comment from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the
natural environment, but only that the application is not likely to result in significant impacts on
statutory designated nature conservation sites or landscapes. It is for the local planning
authority to determine whether or not this application is consistent with national and local
policies on the natural environment. Other bodies and individuals may be able to provide
information and advice on the environmental value of this site and the impacts of the proposal
to assist the decision making process. We advise LPAs to obtain specialist ecological or other
environmental advice when determining the environmental impacts of development.

We recommend referring to our SSSI Impact Risk Zones (available on Magic and as a
downloadable dataset) prior to consultation with Natural England. Further guidance on when to
consult Natural England on planning and development proposals is available on gov uk at

Yours sincerely

Hannah Bottomley
Natural England
Consultation Service
Hornbeam House
Crewe Business Park
Electra Way,

Crewe

Cheshire, CW1 6GlJ

NYMNPA

21/11/2017
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Feedback

Planning Consultations and Wildlife Licensing

We value your opinion Reference: 231773

At we value our customers and seek to improve the quality of
our services based on feedback and suggestions from you. If you would like to Countv.
let us have your views, we would be grateful if you could take a few minutes to ¥
answer these questions and return it to us using the “Submit by Email” button.
1. Please indicate if your consultation refers to.
Land Consultation [] Marine Consultation  [] Wildlife Licensing [
2. With reference to the
recent consultation or
application and where
applicable, please rate your
satisfaction with
a) The quality of online
guidance that Natural
England provides O O O O O O

b) The ease of contacting

someone who could help you @) @) @) O O O

¢) The extent to which our
staff were helpful, friendly and

polite O @) @) @) @) (@)

d) The extent to which our

staff understood your needs O O O O @) @)

e) The clarity of our requests
for further information when

dealing with your consultation o o O O o O

f) The extent to which you
understood the

advice/information you ®) @) O O @) @)

received

g) The practicality and

helpfulness of the advice

given to you o o O O o O
h) The clarity of our

communication @) O @) O @) @)
i) The extent to which we kept

you updated and informed on @) O @) @) O @)

progress
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i) The timeliness of us
negotiating revised deadlines

(where applicable) O O @) O @) (@)

k) Our response within

agreed deadlines @) @) @) (@) O O

[) The extent to which you felt
you had been treated fairly

and with respect O O O O O O
m) The ease of completion of

application/renewal ®) @) @) @) @) @)
n) _The clarity of publi$hed

g;;ﬂl%r;i%;or completing an ®) e) e) e e) e)

0) The helpfulness of advice

from staff on site visit? @) @) @) O (@) (@)

Improving the overall quality of our service

3) Please add any suggestions or feedback you may have to improving our service for you, and include
the name of anyone who had been particularly helpful to you. If you have responded ‘dissatisfied’ or ‘very
dissatisfied’ for any question we would appreciate further details so we can investigate and improve our
service in the future

We would like to update you on any action we have taken following your comments and suggestions. If
you would like an update, please add your name and email or telephone number

Thank you for taking the time to let us have your views.

lan Fugler, Director for Sustainable Development.

Using and sharing your information

The data controller is Natural England, 4" Floor, Foss House, Kings Pool, 1-2 Peasholme Green, York,
YO1 7PX. Your information will be stored and processed in accordance with the Data Protection Act
1998. This Act gives you, as an individual, the right to know what data we hold on you, how we use it,
with whom we share it and for it to be accurate.

Any information you provide will only be used by Natural England for the purposes of service standard
monitoring.

Submit by Email
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We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is
protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid
travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which
provides pre-application and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to
developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission Screening Service for European
Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help applicants take
appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project
development, reduce uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst
securing good results for the natural environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If

you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its
contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on
Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.


https://www.gov.uk/discretionary-advice-service-get-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-the-natural-environment-in-england
https://www.gov.uk/pre-submission-screening-service-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-protected-species



